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keithsteer@gmail.com

From: Trophies Plus Medals Sales <sales@trophiesplusmedals.co.uk>
Sent: 15 September 2024 19:31
To: Keith Steer
Subject: Your Trophies Plus Medals Ltd order confirmation

 

Keith Steer, 

Thank you for your order from Trophies Plus Medals Ltd. Once your package 
ships we will send you an email containing your tracking number.  

If you selected to Collect on your order, please wait for an email or a phone 
call from us to confirm your order is ready to collect. Please do not come 
without confirmation as your order will not be ready.  

If you have questions about your order, you can email us at 
sales@trophiesplusmedals.co.uk or call us at 01788 42 22 22. Our hours are 
8:30am to 5pm Mon - Fri.  

TPM 

Your Order #000637032  
Placed on 15 Sep 2024, 19:30:10 

Billing Info 
Keith Steer 
1 Springfield Close 
Formby, Liverpool 
Merseyside 
L37 2LL 
United Kingdom 
T: 07719459942  

Delivery Info 
Keith Steer 
1 Springfield Close 
Formby, Liverpool 
Merseyside 
L37 2LL 
United Kingdom 
T: 07719459942  

Payment Delivery Method 
Amz - Amazon Economy (8am-8pm) 
On: 25 Sep 



2

You paid with PayPal   

Items  Qty  Price  

SAVER! Gravity Curved Body Glass Award On A Chrome 
Plinth (FREE ENGRAVING) 
SKU: KJ002A 

Engraving Required 
3 x Engraving Text & Logo (FREE)  

Select Font Style 
3 x Font 1 - Times New Roman  

Enter Your Engraving Text 
 Liverpool Canoe Club  

 
Paddler of the Year 
 
2024 

 Liverpool Canoe Club  
 
Young Paddler of the Year 
 
2024 

 Liverpool Canoe Club  
 
Volunteer Paddler of the Year 
 
2024 

Upload File 
LCC_Logo_CMYK_300dpi.jpg 3508 x 3508 px.  

Height 
14cm (5 1/2")  

3 £39.99  

Subtotal Before Delivery  £39.99  

Delivery & Handling  £4.16  

VAT  £8.83  

Total Inc VAT  £52.98  
 

 

Thank you, Trophies Plus Medals Ltd! 
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